Hepublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
Telefax; ((74) 422-6570; (074) 422- 7501

DIVISION MEMORARDUM No. 235 s. 2020

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors nuPAR
Public and Private Secondary School  Heads ot
School Heads (Public and Private) P

FROM: BE . DAYTACA, EdD, CESO VI I

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Conduct of the Online Tracer Study on the K to 12
Curriculum Exits of SHS Graduates of School Year 2019-2020

DATE: December 15, 2020

1. Pursuant to RM # 408. S. 2020, the Regional office through the Curriculum
and Learning Management Division will conduct a Regional Online Tracer Study
of the Senior High School (SHS) Graduates of the School Year 2019-2020.

2. This study aims to truck the status of the SHS graduate with respect to
curriculum exits such as higher education, employment, middle skills
development, and entrepreneurship. Moreover, the findings of the study shall
serve as an initial data for future research relative to SHS program
implementation to ensure evidenced-based decision-making in program
adjustment, interventions, and initiatives.

3. Relative to this all secondary schools both public and private offering
senior high school are requested to accomplish the online tracer study

form to track the SHS graduates of your schools, for the school year
2029-2020.

4. The online tracer study form may be accessed through this link:

https://forms.gle/1PJzprSJvvwMNzDx9. Completion of the online survey shall
only be until December 23, 2020.

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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